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CITY OF
CHULAVISTA  Office of the City Attorney

M

MEMORANDUM

To: Hon. Mayor John McCan
Kerry Bigelow, City Clerk

CC: Caroline McClaskey, Senior Council Assistant
Sheree Kansas, Deputy City Clerk

Via: Board of Ethics Interview Panel

From: Megan McClurg, Assistant City Attorney m
Date: March 7, 2024

Re: Nomination for Appointment to Board of Ethics

Pursuant to Chula Vista Municipal Code section 2.28.050(A), a panel (“Panel”) consisting of a
Board of Ethics Member (Jose Torres) and Charter Review Member (Dean Disharoon)
interviewed applicants for appointment to the Board of Ethics (two vacancies) on March 6,
2024 and hereby nominate the following for appointment to the Board of Ethics:

e Robert Maisonet
e Bobby Ray Salas

Robert Maisonet would replace Edgar Guerrero and Bobby Ray Salas would replace Carmen
Torres.

The Panel would like to place the below nomination for appointment to the Board of Ethics on
the March 19, 2024 Council Agenda for ratification and schedule the oaths of office for the
following meeting.

Thank you
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